

D u r u l G u r

dgur.jobs@gmail.com • London N16 8JN • m: 07577673982

* Linguistic * Research * Analysis * Film & Video Production * Editing * Photography

Coming from Communication Science, I have worked in digital media, advertisement agency as well as in video productions, documentary, short and feature filmmaking. As a highly motivated and experienced executive producer developed excellent research and networking skills. After moving in London in 2001, I have started as linguistic. Developed software skills in video and photography editing. Having proactive approach, attention to detail, friendly and professional manner are the basic principles throughout my professional career.

FILMMAKING 2006-2019

More info: www.d-g-productions.co.uk

- Room 5 Short Film 2020 Dir Nihat Seven - 1st AD
- When the Angels Fall –Short film screenplay/ director and producer 2019
- Hrant Dink Panel film and editing Jan'14 self-shooting/editor
- 'Little Happiness' Blind Pictures Nov'13 Subtitling
- 'My mum rescue me' June'12 Music Video Aygul Erce camera and editor
- 'Couple looking for couple' '12 Editor Short film by Carlos Ferrara
- 'Heaven on Earth' – 08' Short film Writer/Director/ Editor
- Nothing Hill Gate Festival Short Documentary Editor
- 'The Congolese Music'_ Short Documentary Co-Director and Producer and Editor
- 'Parallel Stories of Ialu'_ Short film Writer/Director/Editor
- 'Intermezzo'_ 6mins. Short film Writer/Director

Line Producer 2000- 2001

- ANS Film and Video Productions; Commercial Films <http://www.ans.com.tr/>
- ISTANBUL, ONE GENERATION, TWO CONTINENTS Dir: Esen Isik Gloria Films/ Arte TV <http://sales.arte.tv/detailFiche.action?programId=209>

ASSISTANT OF DIRECTOR

- 1st Assistant of Director for Advertisement Film Productions 1996- 1999
- Case Productions, production Manager Spor and Advertisement Films <http://www.caseproductions.com/>
- IFR/ Dir: Ezel Akay/ Dir: Semir Arslanyurek Emlak

Durul Gur

dgur.jobs@gmail.com • London N16 8JN • m: 07577673982

* Linguistic * Research * Analysis * Film & Video Production * Editing * Photography

DIGITAL MEDIA

- Plural Strategic Group Interviews of attendees of Istanbul Tuyap Fair, reporting - Sep 17
- IMG Media Oct17 Subtitling of short interview of local football club in Istanbul.
- Google and Al Jazeera (Aug16) Subtitling and Translations of Interviews.
- ABI PR (2014-19) Media Relations Executive- Articles, Press Releases for Videojet.
- Edelman – Research and Analysis -Media Analyst
- Sparkler Research and Translation and transcriptions of video recordings.
- London School of Economics – Translation & Analysis (World Management Study).
- MVF Global - Translation – Online paid surveys - Translation of online paid surveys.
- Mavens Research and Analysis (and translate into Eng.) Analyzing consumer's behavior towards to cleaning products.
- QS Telemarketing International Education Events in Turkey
- Kadence Research/market research, proofreading, translation (from Eng. to Tur.)
- Fresh Minds - Desktop Research and Analysis and forum moderator and translation from English to Turkish.
- MMarket Solutions Telephone interviews for mid-size company owners in Turkish.
- Maritz Research 2012, 2015 Monitoring and translation from Eng. to Tur. and Tur. to Eng.
- Kudos Research 2008-12 Market research & telephone Interviews CEOs for PCW
- CRMR 2006-13 Mystery Shopping in Public Sector- mystery visits or calls

OTHER EXPERIENCES

- Web production Assistant- Perfect Choice Holidays- Travel company website including writing Resort descriptions and picture research.
- Editorial and Reporter – Searching news, translating from English to Turkish, picture research, solving copyright issue, photo-journalism and interviews for food Magazine in Turkish & Olay Newspaper
- Account Management - Balfour Group 3D Advertisement (display in shopping Malls, airports, and undergrounds) in Latin America, Saudi Arabia, Turkey, and England
- Online Marketing and Writing Executive –London Turkish Film Festival 2010
- Photographer –Wedding Photography

D u r u l G u r

dgur.jobs@gmail.com • London N16 8JN • m: 07577673982

* Linguistic * Research * Analysis * Film & Video Production * Editing * Photography

Volunteer

Tideway Sailability 2016-17 Launching boats for those who cannot or less physical, help offering advice and sailing tips.

Kocaeli Earthquake Relief in Turkey 1999-2000

- Project Manager Mercy Corps Scottish/American Aid
- Camera and Editor Seminars Leyla Ozalp (producer)
- Human Resources Coordinator Civil Coordination Centre for Earthquake Relief

Education

BA (honors) in Film and Television Anadolu University, Turkey Communication Sciences Faculty and Pre-University English

Courses Completed 2001-06 London, UK

- Make TV Film and Video Workshop 2006
- Documentary Making, Final Cut pro Film and Video Workshop 2004-5
- Web Design/Computer Graphics London College/Bash-net 2003- 04
- Low Budget Filmmaking South Thames College April - July '03
- English Studies King Street College 2001- 03

SOFTWARE APPLICATIONS

Experiences in PC/Mac platform

- Word Processing:
Microsoft Word Office, MS Outlook, Power Point, Excel
- Software: Photoshop, Final Draft, Writers Duet, Premiere, FTP, Final Cut Pro HD, FCP 10

Hobbies

- Social tennis, travel photography, reading, cycling, swimming.